
Dagdick, Elise (CON)

From: Kaita, Adara (CON) on behalf of +WPG1 21 2 - Conservation_Circulars (CON)
Sent: February-2O13 10:12 AM
To: Dagdck, Elise (CON)
Subject: Bipole II - Supplemental Environmental Assessment Report on Route Adjustments File:

543300

1&v: rceved comments fron the Jortheast Recn. n addition ro the comments biow, peast not. tre fo!;cwr.

TIFie are no concerns wu tre ijUstel r)Lfl€ t WBDOVCiefl’POrItOfl Forest Dfle Ar3rrasa oi forest rewa areas and
merohantade dmber mriacted wH appR’ and the ieaona forester, Bruce Holmes (2O46776642) a to be contacted.

From: Kaita, Adara (CON) On Behalf Of +WPG1212 - Conservation_Circulars (CON)
Sent: February-19-13 10:21 AM
To: Dagdick, Elise (CON)
Cc: Hastman, David (CON)
Subject: Bipole III - Supplemental Environmental Assessment Report on Route Adjustments File: 543300

Hi EHse,

The Sustanahe Resource and Pohcv Management Branch and the Lands Branch submit the foflowing comments. Please note
that we have requested an extension until Wednesday, February 20th and we wNI be forwarding comments from the Northeast
Region at this time.

RQh1:b
4A7:i Desgnated Protected Areas and Protectea Areas ntauve
‘Ongoing discussions with Manitoba Conservation PAl representatives to provide Manitoba Hydro with the oermanent Ight to
000055, USO and maintan the rig;hhof-way icr the Bpo1e HI inc aro o ens,tre current as woW as new ssuss are arciressed.

It s reanested that the permanert ric:tt to access, use and rnantan the hghtofwvay for the Ehpoe H be located outside of
the egafly protected area boundary via the appropnate Crown and tenure.

Moose Meadows Area:
Please note that the preferred final route wiW impact lands coded for wildUfe management. These wUdhfe management codes
hghght the areas and hahtat sgraflcant for Moose Management and comments from the WHdife Branch wiW address these
ssues n addition. Forestry Branch comments wW address pending impacts that the preferred final route wHI have on A1
Forest nanarernert coded oarces.

GHA 19 A and 14A:
:: r a h- d o t cc d 3 reoa5ra e - 0 0 d est r auo a . to D a o o est
Brinch s reciuired. The Fna Preferred route wiW aNn mpact parces of Crown lands that have been coded for hay and grazng,
which do not support further deveooment. AdchtIona comment from the Regiona Lands Manager wUl he required.

Adara Kaita
Cro vn Lrd Programs and Poiv Marger
Conservaun and w3cr Srew6rI1ship

Wnnc;eg, 018 53i 3W3
Ce . 204: 9r563Oi
F; 2O4 9452197

1



DATE: Februay 1 5, 2013

TO: Elise Dagdick James Duncaxi
Envfronnientai Approyj Direco
MLnitoba and Water Wfldn &ch
Stewardship Manitoba Conservation and Water
121 8 - 123 Main Street Stewardsbip

Winnipeg MB R3C lAS Box 24, 200 Sau1teau Crescent
Wimxipeg MB R3J 3W3

PRONE No, 945-7465

StJJ’[’: JJpo1e Ill - Envro,jAueReon

Wildlifø Branch has reviewej the Supp1emej Erwironmentajsessme,i. l?epwy on
RoWe44jp,3for the Bipole 111 Transmjsjo Line Environmentaj Impact
Statement (File 5433.00) and provides the coninien below.

Wildlife Branch values the supplementaj infOznaj provjdj j this report,
especially wftli respect to information on moose and moose habitat use. This
supp1erj fomtj was beneficj in understanciing the line’s irnpar on
wildlife. We recognjz that Manftoba Hydro discusj meas to niitiga impac
on wikfljfe and advised that there are other comm, re1atej impacts associaj

with the pmposed alternative routes.

In the coaofc serious moose popu1atio declijes in weste Manitoba, the
Wildlife Branch has consjderrj the conte ofthjs report and fonned the foliowg

Specific COmments:

1. Game }IUflthig Area 14 “Moose Meado” Mjus Final Prefe,ij Route
. Game NUnting Area (G}L) 14 is CUrrently being manj under a moose hWlting

COflSeZ’VLtjfl Closure. The closure is in place because ofa precipito decline in this
moose population and suspen hnnthg for all First Nations, Metis and licensed
hunters,

. The scjenjjc literature, and Previous Wildlife Branch experience suggests that the
deve1opme ofeither the Final Preferred Route (FPR) or the Mjusj Fina]
Preferred Route (AFPR) will create humai access and Wolfprejaj challenges for
the management ofmoose in GHA 14.

. The Spieme,, Report indicates that considerj,1y more bqujj moose
habftat will be contained in the local study area and 66 m right-ofy ofthe AFPR
vs. the FPR (Chapter 5-4, 4-25, Appedj, 4.4A4-2), Although this information is
V&Uable, the SUPp1ementz,y Report does not dISCUSS the extent ofpreejng

access routes adjacent to these corridors. A high number ofaccess routes already
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1Ook t COEog the proponent dCYCJOpg an E roen

MOflitOig Plan for wooj carjj0in thjs regj

Please coflt Jonat Wie, abjtd at (204) 5-7764 if
you have any iijrt1 quesj0

Thanky

/ 4) (:



Dagdick, Elise (CON)

From: Stibbard, James (MWS)
Sent: February-14-13 12:08 PM
To: Dagdick, Elise (CON)
Subject: Re: 543300 Manitoba Hydro Bipole Iii Route Adjustments

Ms. Dagdick,
I reviewed the above ntoed materials distributed on February 1, 2013, respecting proposed changes to the route of the
Bipole Ill transmission line. The materials provided contained primarily details of potential effects to wildlife areas and
contained no information on drinking water sources or systems along the route.
As such, based upon the information provided, ODW cannot comment on whether the proosed route changes would
have any adverse effect upon any public or semi-public water system.
I trust this is satisfactory, but if you have any questions, please call.
Regards,

James Stibbard P. Eng.
Approvals Engineer
Office of Drinking Water
1 007 Century Street
Winnipeg MB R3H 0W4
phone: (204) 945-5949
fax: (204) 945-1365
email:
website: www. manitoba .ca/drinkinqwater

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may also be privileged
and all rights to privilege are expressly claimed and not waived. Any use, dissemination, distribution,
copying or disclosure of this message, or any attachments, in whole or in part, by anyone other than the
intended recipient, is strictly prohibited.
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Dapdlck, Elise (CON)

From: Janusz, Laureen R (MWS)
S•nt: February-13-1 3 8:06 PM
To: Dagdick, Elise (CON)
Cc: i(Itch, Ian (MWS); Macdonald, Don (MWS); Long, Jeff (MWS)
Subject: EAP 5433.00 Bipole III revw & comment - Supplemental Environmental Assessment Report

on Route Mjustments due Feb15

Hi Elise,

The regional fisheries managers have reviewed the supplemental materIal at the Western, Northwest and Northeast
Iteam meetings and have no fisheries concerns.

LaureenJanusz
FisherIes Science and Fish Culture Section
Fisheries Branch,
Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship
Box 20, 200 Saulteaux Crescent
Winnipeg, MB Si 3W3

Phone: 204.945.7789
Cell: 204.793.1154
Fax: 204.9482308
Email: LaureénJanuszaov.mb.ca

1



DATE: February 13, 2013

Elise Dagdick
Environmental Officer
Manitoba Conservation
Suite 1 60-1 23 Main Street
Winnipeg MB

SUBJECT: ENVIRONMENT ACT PROPOSAL

BIPOLE Ill TRANSMISSION PROJECT
SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT
ROUTE ADJUSTMENTS

Gordon Hill
Impact Assessment
Archaeologist
Historic Resources
Branch
Main Floor 21 3 Notre
Dame Avenue
Winnipeg MB
R3B 1N3
(204) 945-7730

YOUR FILE: 5433.00

HRB FILE: AAS-12-5557

I have reviewed the above-noted application for an Environment Act License. The Historic Resources Branch
has concerns with regard to this project’s potential to impact heritage resources.

Route adjustments in the Moose Meadows and GHA 1 9A and I 4A areas require Heritage Resource Impact
Assessments.

Under Section 1 2(2) of The Heritage Resources Act, if the Minister of Culture, Heritage, and Tourism has
reason to believe that heritage resources or human remains are known, or thought likely to be present, on
lands that are to be developed, then the owner/developer is required to conduct at his/her own expense,
a heritage resource impact assessment (HRIA) and mitigation, if necessary, prior to the project’s start.

The developer must contract a qualified archaeological consultant to conduct a Heritage Resources Impact
Assessment (HRIA) of the proposed development location, in order to identify and assess any heritage
resources that may be negatively impacted by development. If desirable, the Branch will work with the
developer/land owners and its consultant to draw up terms of reference for this project.

If you have any questions please contact Brian.Smithgov.mb.ca or at 204-945-1830.

TO:

Memorandum

FROM:

PHONE NO:

C. Gordon Hill



Dagdick, Elise (CON)

From: Elliott, Jessica (CON)
Sent: February-i 2-1 3 1 1 : I 3 AM
To: Dagdick, Elise (CON)
Subject: RE: Bipole III review & comment - Supplemental Environmental Assessment Report on Route

Adjustments File: 543300

Parks nci Natura’ Are:s Eranch has no comments to offer on Boe fl review & comment Suoernenta

EflVrOflrfleflta ASS5Smflt Report on Route Adjustments FNe: 543300.

1e;s5 0is:eri rng nI :gy
cks 3 1t i J:

i4:4r

,ox 3. :?:00 sateau. Ces
iInnp B433

:n:

Before printing, think about the envronrnent

Avant d9rnprimer. pensez a environnernent

From: Steele, Tania (CON)
Sent: February-01-13 2:01 PM
To: Schindler, Dennis (MAFRI); Kaita, Adara (CON); Labossiere, Don (CON); Molod, Rommel (CON); Streich, Laurie
(CON); Duncan, James (CON); Wiens, Jonathan (CON); Elliott, Jessica (CON); Dojack, John (CON); Gilbertson, Mike
(CON); Missyabit, Ron (CON); Gurney, Sharon (MWS); Phipps, Graham (MWS); Janusz, Laureen R (MWS); Stibbard,
James (MWS); Matthews, Rob (MWS); Reimer, Geoff P (MWS); Cunningham, Neil (CON); Roberecki, Susan (HEALTH);
Roberts, Tracy (HEALTH); +WPG574 - HRB (CHT); Allum, Brad (MIT); Shaler, Samantha (MLG);
‘CEAAPrairieProjects@ceaa-aceegcca’; Roberts, Wayde (CON); Armstrong, Mike (CON); +WPG969 - MIT Environmental
Services Section (MIT)
Cc: Dagdick, Elise (CON); Braun, Tracey (CON)
Subject: Bipole III review & comment - Supplemental Environmental Assessment Report on Route Adjustments File:
543300

For your review and comment, following is a link to a document entitled “Bipole Ill Transmission Project: Supplemental
Environmental Assessment Report on Route Adjustments.”

This document was filed by Manitoba Hydro on
January 28, 201 3, in response to a November 9, 201 2 request from Conservation and Water Stewardship (CWS) to
provide additional assessment information on route adjustments in three locations:

. Wabowden Area;
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Dagdick, Elise (CON)

From: Jacobs, Kevin (MWS)
Sent: February-07-13 3:19 PM
To: Dagdick, Elise (CON)
Cc: Gurney, Sharon (MWS)
Subject: RE: Bipole III review & comment - Supplemental Environmental Assessment Report on Route

Adjustments File: 5433.00

Hello Elise,

ki regard to the BIpole Il supplemental Envfronmental Assessment Report on route adjustments reviewed the
document on behalf of Water Quality Management however I have no substantive comments at this time.

From: Gurney, Sharon (MWS)
Sent: February-01-13 3:41 PM
To: Jacobs, Kevin (MWS)
Subject: FW: Bipole III review & comment - Supplemental Environmental Assessment Report on Route Adjustments
File: 5433.00

Kevin:
For your review. Thanks very much.

Sharon

S1IUIOfl Gurney MSc.
Acting tvlunttqer
i’Votet Quality iIoi1tqetnent Section
iWan itobu Conservation and Vi/ater Stewui’dship
160 123 Main St.
tYinnipeg, MB. Canada
R.3C lAS
Phone: 2O49457ll4
Cell: 2O447971l4
FAx: 2O4 94iA2357
Etnail:

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
‘CEAAPrairieProjects©ceaa-acee.gc.ca’; Roberts, Wayde (CON); Armstrong, Mike (CON); +WPG969 - MIT Environmental
Services Section (MIT)
Cc: Dagdick, Elise (CON); Braun, Tracey (CON)
Subject: Bipole III review & comment - Supplemental Environmental Assessment Report on Route Adjustments File:
5433.00

1



Oagdick, Elise (CON)

From: Armstrong, Mike (CON)
Sent: February-05-13 1:15 PM
To: Dagdick, Elise (CON)
Cc: Roberts, Wayde (CON)
Subject: FW: Bipole III review & comment - Supplemental Environmental Assessment Report on

Route Adjustments File: 5433.00

Hi Ehse: Reviewed by NW RMT. no concerns as route adjustment does not affect NW Region.

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
CEAAPrairieProjects©ceaa-acee.gc.ca’; Roberts, Wayde (CON); Armstrong, Mike (CON); +WPG969 - MIT Environmental
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

. Game Hunting Area (GHA) 14 (Moose Meadows Area); and,

. GHA19Aand14A.

Please review the report and submit your comments to Ms. Elise Dagdick at eseiagjçov.mbca
prior to February 1 5, 201 3. All comments received will be considered in the public domain and will be posted on the public
registry.

Comments also will be provided to the Clean Environment Commission for their consideration during the hearing process.

If you have any questions, please contact Elise Dagdick at (204) 619-0709. All email comments will automatically go
to ENse Dagdick.
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‘ehriII Envtronmem EnvW@nnemint
I ‘I Canada Canada

Environmental Protecdon Operafions
Prairie and Northern Region
Room 200, 499948 Ave. NW
Edmonton, Alberta
T6B 2X3

Febmary 20, 2013

EC file: 419410-513081

EUse Dagdlck
Environmental Approvals Branch
Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship
Suite 160, 123 MaIn St
Winnipeg, MB R3C 1A5 Via email: Elise.Daadickflaov.mb.c

Attentbn: Ms. Dagdlck

RE: BlpoI UI Transmission Project - Manitoba Hydro

Environment Canada (EC) has reviewed the Bipole UI Transmission Project
Supplemental Environmental Assessment Report on Route Adjustments prepared by
Manitoba Hydro (January 2013). EC would like to take this opportunity to provide
specialist advice aridlor expert information or knowledge on the proposal, with a focus
on federal statutes, regulations, policy and associated program concerns as defined by
EC’s mandate.

Environmental ImDact Statement(EIS): ScreW VoodIand Caribou
EC recently released a draft Recovery Strategy for the Woodland Carthou Boreal
Population In canada. The Bipole UI HVdc transmission line final preferred route
overlaps wWi three herds identified as a uSew$ning Local Populations” In this
recovery strategy (Reed, Wabowden and Wapisu herds) and one herd identified as ‘As
likely as not Self-Sustaining’ and ‘Remaining Local Populations” (The Bog herd).
Respectively, these herds have 74%, 72%, 76% and 84% of their range remaining as
undisturbed habitat (Appendix F-I and Appendix F-3b Draft Recovery Strategy).

The draft recovery strategy Indicates that judsdlcUons will need to show how, over time,
they will manage the land to ensure that caribou range disturbance level does not
jeopardize the recovery of boreal caribou. In the draft strategy, for SeW-Sustaining Local
Population herds, critical habitat is identified as 65% undisturbed habitat within the range
of the local population. The draft strategy also states that for Remaining Local
Populations where the amount of undisturbed habitat is 65% or more, the amount of
critical habitat is 65% undisturbed habitat withbi the range of the Boreal population.

Manitoba Hydro has collaborated wfth Manitoba Conservation on a number of strategic
monttodng and research inWatNes to acquire current Boreal Woodland Caribou data (p.
8-88) and as a result of this monitoring ‘significant new information allowing for a more
accurate charactetization of local populations in the Project Study Net is available (p.
8-89). The proponent has characterized Boreal Woodland Caribou use of the project

‘Ua
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area by three herds (Reed, Wabowden and the Bog), and has identified core winter use
and known and potential calving areas for each.

EC acknow’edges that the Preliminary Preferred Route selection was considered to be
the optimal route from a cahbou perspective” (p. 8-90), and that the transmission line
route was selected to minimize “intersection with local populations, their calving and ca1f
rearing areas, core winter use areas, and/or other potential critical habitat” (p. 8-89) and
to follow, “where possible, the existing linear development and disturbed areas” (p. 8
90).

EC also notes, however, that in the Wabowden range area, in order to accommodate
competing resource interests’ the Final Preferred Route is “not a preferred alternative
from the caribou SSEA perspective” (p. 8-90). In this area, the Final Preferred Route
bisects a presently unfragmented core winter use area and known calving areas in an
otherwise highly fragmented region (p. 8-97). The EIS indicates that ‘caribou in the
Project Study Area show considerable fidelity to previously used calving areas in this
area (Bipola Ill Caribou Technical Report)” (p. 8-83) and that ‘the expected residual
effects [of the project on Boreal Woodland Caribou] relate primarily to potential increase
in predation rates, especially in areas where the HVdc line bisects or intersects known
core winter use areas and known calving areas” (p. 8-129).

EC concurs with the concerns noted by the proponent with respect to bisecting or
intersecting known core winter use areas and known calving areas. EC
encourages the proponent to consult with Manitoba Conservation in order to
investigate other options that would avoid bisecting these key caribou area, as
has occurred through the Route Adjustment Supplemental Report with respect to
reducing the intersection of the preferred route with core winter use and calving areas in
the Wabowden range.

EC notes that the proponent plans to implement mitigation measures including:
. winter construction,
. maintenance of natural low tree cover and development of natural vegetation

corridors in core winter use areas and known and potential calving areas in
Wabowden and The Bog ranges,

. access control where the transmission line bisects core use areas in the
Wabowden range,

. limited development of snowpack trails in core winter areas,

. limiting recreational use and travel along the right-of-way in the core winter
use areas and known and potential calving areas,

. rehabilitation of project staging areas, and
, long term monitoring of boreal caribou populations and wolves, ‘with adaptive

management plans.

In addition to these measures, EC recommends reduction of sight lines along the
ROW, avoidance of late winter construction in core winter use and calving areas,
and restoration of cleared areas (with natural low tree cover) along the ROW
throughout caribou ranges. EC also recommends that, in addition to managing
access within caribou habitats, that access management measures be applied
within the Project area wherever possible in order to minimize access (and thus
opportunities for movement of predators) into caribou habitat.

Cau a a
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RqgpgJListment SuppIrnentaI Report
EC’s comments and recommendations previously submitted for the EIS also apply to the
route adjustment supplemental report. EC recommends that the proponent review these
comments and recommendations and apply them to the project including the route
adjustments.

EC notes that the proponent is in consultation with Manitoba Conservation and Water
Stewardship to reduce the intersection of the preferred route with core winter use and
calving areas in the Wabowden range (Appendix IA). EC acknowledges that the
proponent has presented an adjusted final preferred route (AFPR) that no longer bisects
core winter habitat in the Wabowden range (p. 4-22). The AFPR reduces the length of
the Wabowden caribou evaluation range that is intersected, and parallels existing linear
features over 92.5% of its length (vs. 41 .6 % of the original final preferred route) (p. 4-
21), reducing both fragmentation and new access into core winter habitat areas and
potential calving areas (p. 4-22 - 4-23; 5-3). The AFPR does, however, increase the
amount of route intersection with summer core use areas (including 2.1 km of non-
parallel, new linear feature) (p. 4A1 4).

EC recommends acceptance of a final routing option that minimizes or avoids the:
bisecting of core winter areas, intersection with core wintering and calving areas,
and disturbance in core summer areas that are utilized by boreal caribou.

EC looks forward to continued dialogue and co-operation with respect to the Project. EC
may have additional questions and recommendations upon review of any additional
information received. If you have any questions, please contact Lorna Hendrickson at
(204) 983-1781.

Sincerely,

I b’t;t[ Ac
(on behalf of>

Lorna Hendrickson
Head, Environmental Assessment South
Telephone (204) 983-1781
Facsimile (204) 983-0960

cc:

Sarah James, EC
Peter Boothroyd, CEAA

Cau a a


